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11/5/2016 18:25. @dylanshoward.com, David Pecker]

11/6/2016 14:35 Howard

11/6/2016 14:36 discomfort and back to the campaign

11/6/2016 14:36 Howard

Subject: 2016-10-09 00:25:12 UTC:- @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylanshoward.com.-A7591

From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 00:25:12 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, David Pecker| -7591"> Woman wants 120K. Has offers from Mail and GMA want
her to talk and do_ live. | know the denials were made in the past - but this story is true. | can lock it on
10/9/2016 0:25 publication now to shut down the media chatter and we can assess next steps thereafter. Ok?

Subject: 2016-10-09 00:26:22 UT '.-‘7591 = . @dylanshoward.comJTw\deeyecommunications.com
From: David Pe:kef-- 7591"> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 00:26:22 +0000 To;| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan
10/9/2016 0:26 Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> We can't pay 120k
Subject: 2016-10-09 00:27:17 UTC:| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylanshoward.com.-—7591
From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 00:27:17 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, David Pecker| -7591"> Ok. They'd need to handle. Perhaps | call Michael and
10/9/2016 0:27 advise him and he can take it from there, and handle.

Subject: 2016-10-09 00: 11 UTH .-‘7591 = . @dylanshoward.comJTw\deeyecommunications.com
From: David Pecker| -~7591"> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 00:38:11 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan
10/9/2016 0:38 Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Yes a good idea
Subject: 2016-10-09 01:05:28 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylsnshoward.com.--?591
From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 01:05:28 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, David Pecker| -7591"> Spoke to MC. All sorted. Now removed. No fingerprints. I'll
10/9/2016 1:05 recap with you face to face.

Subject: 2016-10-09 01:30:14 UTC'.-‘7591 = . @dylanshoward.com,| wideeyecommunications.com
From: David Pecker| -~7591"> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016 01:30:14 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan
10/9/2016 1:30 Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Great work Thx

Subject: 2016-11-05 18:25:35 UTC:- @wideeyecommunications.com -> . @dylanshoward.com.-A7591

From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 05 Nov 2016 18:25:35 +0000 To:

=7591"> No change. She's still underground per Keith.

Subject: 2016-11-05 23:49:28 UTC| @wideeyecommunications.com => @dylanshoward.com,| =7591

From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 05 Nov 2016 23:49:28 +0000 To:
@dylanshoward.com, David Pecker| =7591"> Per Keith: 3celust spoke. She's cool. Moving forward with

11/5/2016 23:49 the deal.3€

Subject: 2016-11-06 01:18:23 UTC'.-‘7591 = . @dylanshoward.com,| wideeyecommunications.com
From: David Pecker]| -7591"> Date: Sun, 06 Nov 2016 01:18:23 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan
11/6/2016 1:18 Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Excellent news

Subject: 2016-11-06 14:35:01 UT .-‘7591 = .@dvlanshoward.com,Tlw\deevecommunications.com
From: David Pecker| -~7591"> Date: Sun, 06 Nov 2016 14:35:01 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan
@wideeyecommunications.com> Any updates?

Subject: 2016-11-06 14:36:13 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com -> .@dylanshoward.com.-—7591
From: Dylan Howard 4 @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 06 Nov 2016 14:36:13 +0000 To:

-7591"> Status quo - moving fwd. No TV mentions. One day of

@dylanshoward.com, David Pecker]

Issue:
Subject: 2016-11-06 14:36:44 UTC:i-JSBl = . @dylanshoward.com,| wideeyecommunications.com
From: David Pecker]| -7591"> Date: Sun, 06 Nov 2016 14:36:44 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Dylan
@wideeyecommunications.com> Thx

AM-NYDA-008066_1

DHO0002416



